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STATEfffiNT AS TO PROBABIE STATUS OF MOTION PICHTRE THEATER EMPLOYEES 

Warning that Administrator Andrews of the Wage and Hour Division, 

U, S. Department of Labor, does not have a general power to issue rul ings 

including indust r ies within the coverage of the Fair Labor Standards Act, the 

Division 's General Counsel, CsLLvert Magruder, has s ta ted his bel ief that 

employees of motion picture theaters would not be affected by the Act, 

The statement was made in the following l e t t e r : 

' October 28, 1938 

llT, A. J. Biylawski, * 
Vice President, 
Motion Picture Theater Owners • 

of Anerica, 
Earle Building, 
Washington, D, C, - • -

Dear llir, Brylawski: 

Reference is made to your letter of October 26 inquiring as 
, to whether the v/age and hour provisions of the Fair Labor Standards 
Act are applicable tc the employees of motion picture theatres. 

We first desine to call your attention to a statement con­
tained in Interpretative Bulletin No, 1 issued by the Wage and 
Hour Division on Octob'--r 12; 

"The s'batute does not confer upon the Administrator 
any general power to iss-ae rulings including 
industries within the coverage of the act, or ex- • ' 
eluding them,,,,,Under tiie act, employments are in­
cluded or excluded by the terms of the statute itself 
as interpreted by tha courts, and not by the force 

. ' . of ary administrative action. Interpretations 
announced by the Administrator, except in certain 
specific instances where the statute directs the 
Administrator to .make vaiious i^gulations, definitions 
and classifications, serve therefore to indicate merely 
the construction of the law viiich vdll guide the 
Administrator in the performance of his administrative 
duties, unless and until he is directed otherwise by 
authoritative ruling of the courts," 



Mr, A. J . Brylawski — 2 - ' , •' 

In our opinion i t i s verj/ doubtful vhether on the basis 
of the facts submitted oral ly by you to Mr, Poole employees of 
motion pic ture thea t res (not connected vrith the i n t e r s t a t e d i s -
tributicai of films) can be regarded as engaged in commerce or in 
the production of goods for commerce. Unless the work which th-^ 
are performing f a l l s under one of these two categor ies they would 
nob be affected hy the ŵ age and hour provisions of the law; 

Even though v/e v/ere to assiume the coiamerce fac t , i t i s our 
opinion tha t such employees are e>:8mpt by the provisions of Section 
13 (a)(2) as employees engaged in a r e t a i l or ser-vice establishment 
the greater par t cf whose s e l l i ng or ser'vicing i s in intrasta^te com­
merce, - . ' 

This opinion i s ventured -with the cautions noted abcve, 

• ' . . Sincerely yours. 

1̂  Calvert Magruder, 
' General Counsel 




